From: Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)

To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: 5/6/2011 2:02:40 PM
Subject: RE: LAST LOOK - Terry Release

Thank you, you have made the right decision for the case. No intelligent person one who counts believes that
grandstanding BS .

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:59 AM

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ);
Granoff, Liza (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: LAST LOOK - Terry Release

DP

We will take it out. DP

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:47 AM

To: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ);
Granoff, Liza (USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: LAST LOOK - Terry Release

DP

From: Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza
(USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: LAST LOOK - Terry Release

DP

From: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 01:31 PM

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

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 9:52 AM

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Granoff, Liza
(USAAZ); Figueroa, Jesse (USAAZ)

Subject: LAST LOOK - Terry Release

Importance: High
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Any last comments. |

DP

DP

Robbie
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